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Liv Rickman

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: P/23/036/COU.

From: kenneth simpson
Sent: 26 June 2023 14:21 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: P/23/036/COU. 
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

With regard the above planning application I would like to make the following points. 
 
A food outlet on Holgates Green with a generator is not going to improve a generally quiet area 
enjoyed by the public. 
 
There is the prospect of litter associated with food takeaways, that will not enhance the attraction  
of the green to all. 
 
 The traffic using the Strand does travel rather quickly which raises a safety issue for all concerned,  
if people are being distracted and not paying attention. 
 
Siting an outlet of this nature on the green will open the door for more applications for businesses 
to do the same, containing this activity to one area in the town {i.e the current one} is surely the best  
option. 
 
Yours Faithfully, 
K.  Simpson. 
Minmow Flats, 3 lower Strand, St. Mary's, I.O.Scilly TR21 0PS.  
 
 
 
 

Olivia.Rickman
Received




